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JAMIE McNAMARA TIMOTHY T. BURTIS TAMMY BARBER
Clerk Chairman Deputy Clerk

401 Montgomery Street o Court House » Room 407 « Syracuse, New York 13202
Phone: 315.435.2070 « onondagacountylegislature@ongov.net » www.ongov.net/legislature

TO: Ways & Means Committee Members
County Facilities Committee Members
Legislators
Dr. Warren Hilton, President, OCC
Department Heads
Fiscal Officers
Ben Yaus, Deputy County Attorney
Ryan Ockenden, Deputy County Attorney Il1

FROM: Jamie McNamara, Clerk
DATE: February 27, 2025

RE: NOTICE OF JOINT MEETING - Ways & Means and County Facilities Committees

Please be advised of a Joint Meeting of the Ways & Means and County Facilities Committees:

When:  Thursday, May 22, 2025 at 10:30 a.m.

Where: Legislative Chambers
401 Montgomery Street, Room 407 Court House, Syracuse, New York

Purpose: Onondaga Community College’s annual budget presentation
Fiscal year September 1, 2025 — August 31, 2026

cc: Susan Tormey, Associate VP, Advancement Communications
Media
Staff
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